



**Nacho
Iglesias
Fernández**

Full Stack Designer
· UX Certified ·

getnacho.com

About Me

I have worked as a designer for nearly two decades, in a wide variety of positions and markets, and have used my creativity to develop many people-centered thought leadership and technical solutions. My experience has powered my role as a creative influencer and designer for many agencies and companies all over the world.

I have learned to quickly determine the most important parts of a communication piece and make it work for the audience. I have a keen sense of aesthetics, and intuitively look for creative solutions to complex problems.

My curiosity and professional motivation drive my ongoing education in a wide range of both technological and design areas, such as Frontend/Backend Development and User Experience.

In addition, I have taught Design and Web Development in Uruguay's Work University for five years.



Skills

*User Experience Design · User Interface Design · Graphic Design · Digital Design
Web & Mobile Design · Web Development · Git · Vagrant · LAMP Environment
Drupal · Wordpress · HTML5 · CSS3 · GridCSS · Bootstrap · Flexbox CSS
English · Spanish · Photography*

Education

- ***UX Certified*** | Nielsen Norman Group

UX Basic Training · Interaction Design I, II, III · Web Page UX Design

- ***UX/UI Micromasters*** | University of Michigan - EdX

Introductio to UX · Principles of Designing for Humans · UX Design: From Concept to Wireframe · UX Design: From Wireframe to Prototype · Understandign User Needs · UX Research Surveys · UX Research at Scale: Analytics and Online Experiments

- ***FrontEnd & BackEnd Bootcamp*** | Hack Academy

- ***HTML5 Certification*** | W3C Schools - EdX

HTML5 · CSS3 · Canvas · Javascript

- ***Humanities BA*** | Francisco Bauzá Institute - Montevideo, Uruguay

- ***Computer Science Professorship*** | INET - Montevideo, Uruguay

Pedagogy · Sociology · Psycology · Literature · Programming · Mathematics · Logic · Computer Organization

- ***First Certificate in English*** | Cambridge University

- ***Professional Designer / Creative Thinking*** | BIOS Institute

- ***Professional Web Editor*** | ABC Disegno

HTML5 · CSS3 · Responsive Web Design · Dreamweaver · Javascript

- ***Photography*** | Montevideo Culture House

Professional Experience

2019 - ...

• ***UX · UI · Print Designer · SecureLink (USA)***

Graphic Design · Social Media Design · HTML5 Ads Design · Web UX · Illustration

2018 - 2020

• ***UX · UI · Print Designer & Jr. Web Developer · GridGain (USA)***

Web UX/UI · Drupal 8 Development & Administration · Web Development · Graphic Design

Social Media Design · HTML5 Ads Design · Conference Signage Design · Corporate Booth

Design · Corporate Brand Identity · Corporate Design System · Animation

2015 - 2018

• ***Lead Full Stack Designer & Webmaster · Percona (USA)***

Web UX/UI · App UI · Drupal 7 & 8 Development & Administration · WordPress Development

& Administration · Web Development · Graphic Design · Social Media Design · HTML5 Ads

Design · Database Conference Design · Corporate Brand Identity · Corporate Design System ·

Illustration · Animation

2012 - 2017

• ***Design & Development Professor · Uruguay's Work University***

HTML · CSS · Javascript · UX/UI · Product Design

2014 - 2015

• ***Web Designer · Trafilea (Uruguay)***

HTML · CSS · Product Design · Social Media · WordPress Development & Administration

2013 - 2014

• ***Web & Graphic Designer · CREO (Uruguay)***

HTML · CSS · Product Design · Social Media · WordPress Development & Administration

2012 - 2013

• ***Web & Graphic Designer · EMB Partners (Uruguay)***

HTML · CSS · Product Design · Social Media · WordPress Development & Administration

Professional Experience

2011 - 2012

- *Web & Graphic Designer · BlueBirdFilms (UK)*

2008 - 2011

- *Web & Graphic Designer · WhyZoom (USA)*

2007 - 2008

- *Web & Graphic Designer · InvertRed (Spain)*

2006 - 2008

- *Web & Graphic Designer · Mansef (Canada)*

2003 - 2006

- *Web & Graphic Designer · Grupo Marineda (Spain)*

2003

- *Web & Graphic Designer · Live Interactive (Uruguay)*

Professional References

Laurie Coffin · Chief Marketing Officer - Act! · 512-457-9897 (USA)

David Avery · Transformation Analyst - ZScaler · 323-630-1603 (USA)

Peter Zaitsev · Chief Executive Officer - Percona · pz@percona.com